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Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: Intervenor Status
OEB File: EB-2012-0451 (Greater Toronto Area Pipeline Project)

We are the solicitors for Beaver Valley Stone Limited, (“Beaver Valley”) currently

located at 25 Langstaff Road East in the City of Markham. Beaver Valley operates a

landscaping material supply company and storage yard at this location. In addition,

Beaver Valley leases certain adjacent lands from the Province of Ontario (the “Leased

Lands”). The Leased Lands are used for the parking of motor vehicles and the outdoor

storage of landscaping materials and are integral to Beaver Valley’s business -
operations.

At the present time, available mapping does not provide sufficient detail to determine
whether the alignment and/or construction of Segment B of the GTA Project will
adversely impact Beaver Valley’s operations. We therefore request intervenor status
on behalf of our client in the matter.

Should you have any questions or require further clarification, please feel free to
contact the undersigned.




